
From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 10:47 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Steve & Mike,

Good morning, I hope you enjoyed your holiday weekend. I am contacting you on behalf of Howard to request a "quote". Howard is preparing a presentation for the City Council on Monday night in regards to this recent lead & copper news. He would appreciate a statement in regards to why corrosion control was not required by the City at the onset of using the Flint River, and how it took two rounds of lead & copper sampling to determine that "optimization" is required. I have explained to him my understanding, although for the presentation he is looking for a brief statement of a couple sentences to reference or quote one of you.

Thank you,

—
Mike Glasgow
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
(810)766-7135 ext. 2602

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 5:51 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint draft lead advisory

Mike,

I like all of your edits with the possible exception of the last ones where your additional information makes it sound like the city has already initiated OCCT and then immediately following, you say they hope to have it installed by January. I would make it clear in one sentence that the city plans to install OCCT by January, 2016. In other words, one of the activities yet to be conducted is the installation of OCCT.

Also, Steve and I discussed the heading of "Public Health Advisory." We would recommend they call it a Consumer Awareness Notice, as an advisory implies a regulatory aspect that really doesn't exist in this case.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint draft lead advisory

Steve, Richard,

Although I've been in the field most of the day...I thought it was prudent to review Flint's Public Health Advisory (draft) regarding lead in drinking water, at the city's request. Attached is the draft advisory with my tracked revisions. Feel free to comment or make any further revisions as needed.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817